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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Harvey Rose, Budget Analyst, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Dr. Matt Wayne, Superintendent, San Francisco Unified School District 
 
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee 
 
DATE:  October 28, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Youth, Young Adult, and Families Committee has received 
the following legislative matter, introduced by Supervisor Ronen on October 25, 2022: 
 

File No. 221112 
 

Hearing to discuss the Budget and Legislative Analyst report, entitled 
"SFUSD comparative analysis of functions, staffing, and resources 
allocated to San Francisco Unified School District central offices with those 
of other comparable school districts;" and requesting the Budget and 
Legislative Analyst and San Francisco Unified School District (SFUSD) to 
report. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org.  
 
 
c: Severin Campbell, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Menard Nicholas, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Dan Goncher, Budget and Legislative Analyst 
 Hong Mei Pang, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Danielle Houck, San Francisco Unified School District 

Marin Trujillo, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Judson Steele, San Francisco Unified School District 
 Mele Lau Smith, San Francisco Unified School District 
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